Lee County Board Of County Commissioners Blue Sheet No. 20051748
Agenda Item Summary

1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE:
DAVE and MARGE WARD DAY Ceremonial Resolution — Commissioner Judah

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES:

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION:

4. DEPARTMENTAL CATEGORY: #3

CP #1

5. MEETING DATE:

01-10-2006

6. AGENDA: 7. REQUIREMENT/PURPOSE 8. REQUEST INITIATED:
(SPECIFY)
CONSENT STATUTE COMMISSIONER Commissioner Judah
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDINANCE DEPARTMENT County Commission
APPEALS ADMIN. DIVISION
CODE
X PUBLIC OTHER BY:
WALK-ON
9. BACKGROUND:
10. REVIEW FOR SCHEDULING
Dep.artment Purchasing Human Other County Budget Services Maf:g‘::_},t{,.w.
Director or Contracts | Resourccs Attorney .
Director
Analyst | Risk | Grants | Magr.
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A

11. COMMISSION ACTION

___Approved
___Deferred
__ Denied
___ Other




DeSalvo, Richard A.

From: De Marchi, Booch

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2005 11:55 AM

To: DeSalvo, Richard A.

Subject: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!~JAN 10 BCC BOARD MEETING

Attachment file : 1. BCC reso.doc
Scanner Detected: Suspicious Extensions (Virus)
Action taken : Moved (Clean failed because the virus could be new)

Dick,

On the agenda for this day is the resolution for Dave and Marge Ward.

Attached is the reso. Ray Judah will read and Dave and Marge will be present to receive it.

At this point, do | need to do anything else regarding the reso being read at said meeting 77

Booch

Booch DeMarchi

Special Events Coordinator, Public Resources
Lee County Government

PO Box 398

Ft Myers, FL 33902-0398

office  239-335-2481
cell 239-940-2176
fax 239-335-2448

email demarcgw@leegov.com



Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

Whereas:

RESOLUTION

The preservation and maintenance of our precious beaches and our
coastal resources are important to all Americans; and

The Lee County, Florida beaches are some of the greatest beaches
in the world and enjoyed and treasured by both our residents and
visitors; and

Dave and Marge Ward of Bonita Springs, Florida, in September
1985 created The Citizens Association of Bonita Beach (CABB)
for the sole purpose of keeping the beaches clean; and

CABB has worked diligently with the Lee County Board of
County Commissioners and the City of Bonita Springs to greatly
increase the number of beach accesses; and

CABB spearheads the annual International Coastal Cteanup in
south Lee County that results in tons of trash being removed from
our beaches; and

Dave and Marge Ward have received 55 awards and honors for
their leadership in CABB...some of those awards coming from—
Points of Light Foundation in Washington DC, Florida House of
Representatives, Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Lee County Board of County Commissioners, Collier County
Board of County Commissioners, NBC-2, Naples Daily News and
Bonita Banner; and

Dave and Marge Ward and all the members of CABB, both past
and present, are an inspiration for all citizens of Lee County to
continually and aggressively protect and maintain our coastal
environmental resources: and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of County Commissioners of

Lee County, Florida that we do hereby proclaim Tuesday, January
10, 2006 as:

DAVE and MARGE WARD DAY

In Lee County and urge all individuals to remember these two
great public servants, who for the 20 years, have lead the cause in



the preservation of our precious natural resources with hopes that
all citizens will emulate their efforts.

Duly Executed the ( DATE )

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONSERS
LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Chairwoman



